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TO:

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

Public Schools District Supervisors
Concerned Elementary and Secondary Schools Principaldschool Heads,
Districuschool Elementary, Secondary and Senior High School ICT Coordinators
And Property Custodians

FROM:

SUBJECT:

OATE :

SUBlrllSSlOl{ OF DEPED
DELlVERY DOCUMENTS

MARGH 6,20,I9

PROGRAM (DCP) PACKAGE

To facilitate the moniloring and reconciliation of deliveries ol equipment procured by DepEd
Central ffice particularly in DCP Packages, the School Heads of the recipient schools are advised lo
submil lhe following documenls to the District Property Custodian on or before March 13, 2019 in
two (2) copies:

a. Delivery Receipts
b. DCP Training Checklist
c. lnspeclion and Acceptance Report
d. Property Transler Report

The PSDS together with the District Property Custodian shall check the completeness of the
documents including the summary torm of lhe OCP documents of schools per batch and per
requirements. (See Enclosure 1 for the format)

Submission to the Division Property and Supply Office is on or before lrarch 15, 2019.

Please see Enclosure 2 for ihe total number of DCP Recipenls from Balch 1-44 and for the
complete lists ol Schools Recipients please se€ this link below:

httg://tinyurl.com/DCPrecipients

lmmediate disseminatron and strict compliance lo this Memorandum is desi.ed.
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Enclasure 1: SUM ARY OF DCP DOCUMENrS SUBMITTED

NAME OF DISTNCT:
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I.IST OF DCP EQUIPMEI{T OEPLOYED 8Y DEPED

As of Fcbruary 2019

TOTAL NUMBER OF RECIPIEI'IT SCHOOI.S
(Flease s€c the linkforthe complcte list of

sahools reciplentil
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